
UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH FLORIDA 
Undergraduate Council 

Agenda for October 13nd, 2008 
  
 
TO:  Members, Undergraduate Council 
 
FROM:  Michael LeVan, Chairperson 
 
SUBJECT: Agenda for Meeting on Monday, October 13th, 2008, at 3:00 p.m., in SVC 2080 

 

1. Approval of minutes of the September 22nd, 2008 meeting. 
2. Announcements 
3. Consent Agenda  

a) Non-Substantive changes 
• EIN 4364C -  Facilities Design 
• ESI 4221 -  Industrial Statistics/Quality Control 
• ESI 4523 -  INDUSTRIAL SYSTEMS SIMULATION 
• EUH 2021 -  Byzantium History 
• EUH 2021 -  Medieval History I 
• GEA 3703 -  Geography of Asia 
• GLY 2100 -  History of the Earth and Life 
• IDH 2009 -  Discovery: People, Processes and Problems 
• LIT 3155 -  Modern Literature 
• MCB 4910 -  Microbiology Undergraduate Research 
• MLS 4031 -  



• NUR 4677L -  Accelerated Integrated Clinical II 
• NUR 4838 -  Leadership & Managemnt in Prof Nurs Practice  
• NUR 4948L -  Preceptorship  
• PGY 3930c -  Selected Topics: Photography  
• SYG 2412 -  Marriage  
• ZOO 3205C -  Advanced Invertebrate Zoology 
• ZOO 3205C -  Advanced Invertebrate Zoology 

 

b) Minor/Certificate/Track/Concentration Proposals  

• Spanish Minor/Major 

4. Review of Assigned Courses 
• GLY 4610C – Physical Volcanology 
• ACG3113 – Intermed

http://www.ugs.usf.edu/ugc/Proposals/misc/SpanishDegreeMajorMinorChanges2008.pdf
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